
    

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                                    Mary A. Glassman - First Selectman
 

 
   Watch Board of Selectmen meetings LIVE and rebroadcast on Comcast Channel 96, rebroadcast 

on AT&T U-verse Channel 99 and on-demand on www.simsburytv.org 
 
 

SIMSBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
Main Meeting Room – Simsbury Town Hall – 933 Hopmeadow Street, Simsbury 

Regular Meeting – July 14, 2014 – 7:00 p.m.  
 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC AUDIENCE 
 
PRESENTATION 
 

• GFOA Certificate of Achievement – Sean Kimball, Interim Director of Finance/Treasurer  
 

• Update on Simsbury’s Medication Drop Box Program 
 

FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT 
 
SELECTMEN ACTION  
 
a) Approve Tax Refunds 
 
b) Authorize  referral of offer for donation of open space/flood plain property located at Dorset Crossing 

to the Planning Commission for review and recommendation back to the Board of Selectmen 
 

c) Discussion and authorization to apply for a Vibrant Communities Initiative grant application 
 

d) Approve the recommendation of the Culture, Parks and Recreation Commission to allow the private 
rental of Simsbury Farms Apple Barn 

 
e) Authorize the First Selectman to execute a Lease Agreement for use of the Greenway parking area at 

the intersection of U.S. 10/202 & S.R. 315 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

MGlassman@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 
8:30 - 1:00 Friday 

 

http://www.simsburytv.org/


Board of Selectmen 
July 14, 2014 
Page 2 

f) Review and approve resolution authorizing the First Selectman to execute the Agreement for 
acceptance of the 2014 Grant to Connect to the Nutmeg Network in the amount of $27,100 for the 
period of July 15, 2014 to March 15, 2015 

 
g) Approve resolution accepting a STEAP Grant in the amount of $350,000 and authorization to execute 

Town/State Agreement for improvements of sidewalks and street surfaces on Riverside Road, Drake 
Hill Road Bridge and Hopmeadow Street 
 

h) Authorize the First Selectman to enter into a three year agreement with Paine’s Inc. for the operation 
of the Town’s Bulky Waste Facility  

 
APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS  
 
a) Accept the resignation of Jacqueline Battos (R) as an alternate member of the Zoning Board of 

Appeals effective July 3, 2014 
 

OTHER BUSINESS  
 
a) Reminder – Joint Board of Selectmen/Board of Finance meeting regarding Open Space scheduled for 

Tuesday, July 15, 2014 at 5:00 pm 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES  
 
a) Regular Meeting of June 23, 2014  
 
SELECTMEN LIAISON AND SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
1. Personnel  
a) Approve the proposed Compensation Framework for determination of full-time unaffiliated employee 

compensation for Fiscal Year 2015 
 
b) Approve the following position descriptions and salaries (with funding available within FY2015 

budget)for the Town of Simsbury’s Human Resources function: 
• Director of Administrative Services – revised position description with salary of $114,508 

effective on and retroactive to July 1, 2014; 
• Deputy Director of Administrative Services – revised position description with salary of 

$90,000 effective on and retroactive to July 1 2014; 
• Employee Benefits Coordinator – new position description with salary of $68,000 effective 

upon approval 
 

c) Approve Part-Time Project Manager job description for a one-year period enabling the Town to utilize 
the knowledge and skill sets of Richard Sawitzke as a cost-effective alternative to contracting out the 
work 

 
2. Finance 
3. Welfare 
4. Public Safety 
5. Board of Education 

     



Board of Selectmen 
July 14, 2014 
Page 3 

 
ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
a) Discussion of potential Real Estate Acquisitions pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes Section 1-

200(6)(d) 
 
ADJOURN FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Possible action 
 
ADJOURN    

     



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
                      

 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Date of submission: 07/08/2014 
 
2. Date of Board Meeting  07/14/2014 
 
3. Individual or Entity making the submission: Colleen O’Connor, Tax Collector 

 
4. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, approval 

of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect to the desired action 
of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 
 
Approve tax refunds per attached printout in the amount of $1,713.08 

 
5. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact information.  The 

identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information to the Board of Selectmen 
at the Board Meeting.):  Colleen O’Connor, Tax Collector 

 
6. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; (ii) parties 

involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically identifying the 
financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether or not contracts, 
licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the Town’s counsel; and (v) other 
information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s consideration of your submission.  
Include any additional information in an attached memorandum.): 

 . 
 

7. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final form and 
signed by the appropriate party.): 

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
 Excel spreadsheet prepared by the Tax Collector showing detailed information on refunds 

 
 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

www.simsbury-ct.gov An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 
8:30 - 1:00 Friday 

   



BILL NUMBER TAX FIRE INTEREST TOTAL

List 2010

$0.00

Total 2010 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

List 2011

$0.00

Total 2011

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

List 2012

Daimler Trust 12-03-54090 $407.02 $13.32 $420.34

Scher Michael E 12-03-66515 $72.38 $2.37 $74.75

Vault Trust 12-03-69137 $187.94 $6.15 $194.09

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Total 2012 $667.34 $21.84 $0.00 $689.18

List 2013

Bowers Melanie D 13-01-801 $1,023.08 $1,023.08

Paul Amanda N 13-01-7749 $22.66 $22.66

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Total 2013 $1,045.74 $0.00 $0.00 $1,045.74

TOTAL 2010 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 2011 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 2012 $667.34 $21.84 $0.00 $689.18

TOTAL 2013 $1,045.74 $0.00 $0.00 $1,045.74

TOTAL ALL YEARS $1,713.08 $21.84 $0.00 $1,734.92





















 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
                      

 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Date of submission:  July 8, 2014 
 
 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  July 14, 2014 
 
 
3. Individual or Entity making the submission: 

 
Gerard G. Toner, Director of Culture, Parks and Recreation 

 
 
 

4. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 

 
Approve the recommendation of the Culture, Parks and Recreation Commission to allow the 
private rental of the Simsbury Farms Apple Barn. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
 Gerard G. Toner, Director of Culture, Parks and Recreation 
 860-408-4682 
 gtoner@simsbury-ct.gov 
 



 
6. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

   
Since the renovation of the Simsbury Farms Apple Barn in 1986, the building has only been 
available to department programs, non-profit and civic groups.   
 
In an effort to generate additional revenue, the concept of opening the facility to private 
groups was discussed during the FY 2014/15 budget process. 
 
The attached application and permit for the use of the building was prepared by Town staff 
and approved for use by Town Attorney Robert Decrescenzo.  At their regular meeting on 
June 26, the Culture, Parks and Recreation Commission recommended expanding the use 
of the building by a vote of 5-0, with one abstention. 
 
 
7. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in 

final form and signed by the appropriate party.): 
  The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
 
Application and permit for use of Apple Barn and other recreational facilities. 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 APPLICATION and PERMIT 
FOR USE OF SIMSBURY RECREATION FACILITIES BY GROUPS 

 
TOWN OF SIMSBURY 

CULTURE, PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
100 OLD FARMS ROAD, WEST SIMSBURY 

PO BOX 495, SIMSBURY, CT 06070 
860-658-3836  

 
Guidelines & Permit Application For Reserving Town of Simsbury Recreation Facilities 

 
Welcome to Simsbury’s Parks and Facilities. We are happy to have you as our guests.  The following 
information is provided to help you enjoy your visit. 
   
The Apple Barn, Simsbury Farms & Memorial Pool are all family and recreational facilities.  We encourage 
use compatible with our goal to provide a safe, well-maintained, attractive place for people to enjoy.  Facility 
users are responsible for keeping the area clean; trash receptacles are provided for your use and we urge your 
cooperation.  Please be considerate of the neighbors of our facilities. 
 
All applications to reserve Town facilities are reviewed by Town Staff. Based upon their recommendations, a 
police officer or a staff custodian may be assigned to your outing at your cost. You will be notified before 
your application is processed if an officer or custodian will be needed or if other special conditions need to 
be met.  Generally speaking, this would be a consideration if attendance at your outing exceeds 150 people. 
 
Consumption of alcoholic beverages is not allowed at any of the facilities mentioned above. 
 
If you have any questions about use our parks or facilities, please call the Culture, Parks and Recreation 
Department at 860-658-3836.  It is a good idea to visit the area before making a reservation to insure that our 
facility meets the needs and expectations of your group. The enclosed guidelines have changes from previous 
years; please review them carefully before making a reservation and if you have any questions - please call! 
 
Gerard Toner, Director 
Simsbury Culture, Parks & Recreation Department       
 
 
 



 APPLICATION and PERMIT 
FOR USE OF SIMSBURY RECREATION FACILITIES BY GROUPS 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Applicant Information 

          Applicant/Organization Name: Applicant /Organization  Address: 
 

          Applicant Phone: 
       C: (          )                                   H: (        )                                                                                                                            

Email Address:  
                                                               

Activity Information 
         Requested Facility Name: 

 
Requested Facility: Apple Barn Meeting Room    Apple Barn Kitchen 

                                    Simsbury Farms Pool           Memorial Pool 
         Age Group:  

      
Activity Type(s): 

 
 
 

Will you be charging a fee to participants of this program?  Yes  No Expected 
Group Size: ________________  

Per Day/Night  
 Per Season 

         Event Description: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Facility Rental Fees: 
                         Apple Barn                                                Simsbury Farms Pool                                                  Memorial Pool 
             Non-Profit Groups: $35/hour                            3 pools - $375 / 2 hour period                                    2 pools - $250 / 2 hour period 
                 Personal Use: $50/hour 
       Refundable $100 Security Deposit Required                         
 

Requested Schedule 
  Mon  Tue  Wed  Thu  Fri  Sat    Sun  

         Requested Time(s) from:        

         Requested Time(s) to:        

         Requested Date From:  Requested Date to:  

Approved Schedule 
For Official Use Only – Staff only to write in this section 

  Mon  Tue  Wed  Thu  Fri  Sat    Sun  
        Approved Time(s) from:        

        Approved Time(s) to:        

        Approved Date From:  Approved Date to:  
        Special Conditions and Exceptions to Approved Dates:  
        
 

         STAFF Approval Signature: ______________________________Print:  ____________________________Date: _______________ 

         RENTAL FEES:___________      DATE PAID:__________   SECURITY DEPOSIT:_________   DATE PAID______   DATE RETURNED________  

 



 APPLICATION and PERMIT 
FOR USE OF SIMSBURY RECREATION FACILITIES BY GROUPS 

 
 
 
RULES AND REGULATIONS 
A. Applicant/Organization will neither allow, nor engage in, any discriminatory practices or policies regarding race, 

creed, sex, sexual orientation, age, or national origin.  Applicant shall comply with all applicable local, state or 
federal laws, rules or regulations, and obtain all necessary permits and licenses, in exercising the rights granted under 
this permit including but not limited to, ASCAP, BMI, SESAC and similar performance licenses, required for the use 
of copyrighted or licensed material in connection with the event or activity, or otherwise required in connection with 
the use of the facility for the event or activity.   

B. Permitted dates/times must be approved in advance by the facility supervisor; cancellations must be reported promptly. 
C. BANNED SUBSTANCES (alcohol, illegal drugs) and LOUD, VULGAR, CONFRONTATIONAL LANGUAGE 

are not permitted on facility grounds -- or in its immediate vicinity.  Applicant/Organization is fully responsible for 
conduct of all spectators, as well as participants; and will be required to provide identifiable adult 
supervision/security upon request by Simsbury Culture, Parks & Recreation personnel.   

D. Borrowed equipment must be returned to the facility in the same condition as when borrowed, immediately 
following the activity. 

E. Applicant/Organization must leave facility -- ON A DAILY BASIS -- in the same degree of cleanliness and 
orderliness as found.  Applicant/Organization shall be responsible for enforcement of this requirement on its guests 
and invitees. If the facility is not found to be of an acceptable cleanliness level the security deposit will not be 
returned to the renter. 

F. Simsbury Culture, Parks & Recreation is not responsible for anything left or stored on facility grounds by 
Applicant/Organization. 

G. Smoking is prohibited in all of Town buildings and recreational facilities.  
H. Applicant/Organization agrees to assume all legal liabilities for accidents/injuries -- and will hold neither the Town 

of Simsbury nor any of its employees, agents, or representatives liable for any resulting claims/lawsuits.  
Applicant/Organization agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the Town of Simsbury and its employees, officers, 
agents and representatives harmless from any claim, act or proceeding related to or based upon 
Applicant/Organization's entrance, presence, and/or use of the property.  Applicant agrees to release, waive and 
forever discharge the Town, its employees, officers, agents and representatives from any and all manner of claims, 
actions or causes of action, suits, demands whatsoever, in law or in equity, which it may have against the Town, its 
employees, officers, agents and representatives, in and/or on the property, or in any way connected to or arising from 
its presence and/or activities at the property. 

I. Applicant/Organization agrees to provide full restitution to Simsbury Culture, Parks & Recreation for any damages, 
thefts, or losses that may occur during the permitted activity including, but not limited to, restitution for damage to any 
property borrowed from the Town.  A monetary security deposit is required for use of the Apple Barn, and must be 
presented with a signed contract as a separate check made out to the Town of Simsbury. 

J. Simsbury Culture, Parks & Recreation Department activities take precedence over any permitted activities. 
K. Granting of this permit is not a guarantee that the same facilities will be available in the future. 
L. Permit fees and donations are non-refundable and permits are non-transferable (to future dates or other user groups). 

Cancellations must be reported promptly. Failure to report cancellations will result in revocation of the permit. 

M. VIOLATION OF ANY OF THE ABOVE MAY RESULT IN SANCTIONS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTION, 
ranging from a warning, to immediate revocation of this permit, legal action, or monetary penalties. 

N.  If a key is being given to the renter, it must be returned to the Simsbury Recreation Department within 2 business 
days after the event. Security deposits will only be returned after that point if facility has been left in good condition. 

O.  The Apple Barn can accommodate 90 people seated, 190 standing. The Front Room is 18’ x 28’ (504 square feet); 
Meeting Room is 29’ x 46’ (1334 square feet); and the kitchen is 12’ x 14.5’ (174 square feet). 

P. Use of the kitchen is for re-heating of food only. Food may not be prepared or cooked in the facility. Crock pots and 
coffee pots may be brought in and used.  Extension cords are not supplied. 

 

Applicant Signature_________________________________________________ Date_______________________ 
 



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Date of submission:  July 7, 2014 
 
 
2. Date of Board Meeting: July 14, 2014 
 
 
3. Individual or Entity making the submission: Richard L. Sawitzke 

 
 
 
 

4. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 

 
Authorize First Selectman Glassman to sign a Lease agreement for use of the Greenway 
parking area at the intersection of U.S. 10/202 & S.R. 315.  The Resolution provided as part 
of this agenda item should be read into the record. 
 
 
 
 

5. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
  Richard L. Sawitzke, Engineering Transition Manager 

6. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 
(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

   
Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday 
 



 
i. Board of Selectmen authorization for Lease from 8-1-14 to 7-31-19 
ii. Town of Simsbury and Conn. Dept. of Transportation 
iii. Certificate of Insurance, yearly 
iv. Lease document was previously reviewed by and approved by Town Counsel 
v. Documents attached 
 
 
 
 
 
7. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in 

final form and signed by the appropriate party.): 
  The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
Resolution 
 
Letter from Engineering Transition Manager to Board of Selectmen, dated 7/7/14 
 
Letter from Conn. DOT to Mary A. Glassman, dated 5/22/14 
 
Lease Agreement, (pg 1&2, sketch) 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
p:\my documents\farmington valley greenway\128-133parkingleaseagendasubmissionform7-7-14.doc 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
                     

 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Title of submission:    Nutmeg Network Grant Award 
 
 
2. Date of submission:  June 27, 2014 
 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting: July 14, 2014 
 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission:  
 

 Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services 
 
 

5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 
 
Review and approve resolution authorizing the First Selectman to execute the Agreement 
for acceptance of the 2014 Grant to Connect to the Nutmeg Network in the amount of 
$27,100 for the period of July 15, 2014 to March 15, 2015 
 
Note: Resolution to be read into record. 
    

 
6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 

information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services – (860) 658-3230 

 



 
7. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

 
  The Town of Simsbury received the attached Grant Award, dated June 24, 2014, 
awarding the Town $27,100 for the purpose of enabling the Town to connect to the State 
of Connecticut’s fiber-optic network known as the “Nutmeg Network.”  Approval of the 
attached resolution is necessary to the receipt of the grant from the office of Policy and 
Management.   

 
 

8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final 
form and signed by the appropriate party.): 

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 

State of Connecticut – Notice of Grant Award and supporting documentation 
Proposed Resolution . 

 
 
 

 
 
 



AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION OF THE 

TOWN OF SIMSBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
 

CERTIFICATION: 

 I, Carolyn Keily, the Town Clerk of The Town of Simsbury, do hereby certify that the 

following is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by The Town of Simsbury Board of 

Selectmen at its duly called and held meeting on July 14, 2014, at which a quorum was present 

and acting throughout, and that the resolution has not been modified, rescinded, or revoked and 

is at present in full force and effect: 

 

RESOLVED, that the Town of Simsbury may enter into with and deliver to the State of 

Connecticut Office of Policy and Management (“OPM”) any and all documents which 

OPM deems to be necessary or appropriate for the Town of Simsbury to accept a 2014 

Grant to Connect to the Nutmeg Network in the amount of Twenty-Seven Thousand 

One Hundred Dollars ($27,100); and 

 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that Mary A. Glassman, as First Selectman of the Town of 

Simsbury, is authorized and directed to execute and deliver any and all documents on 

behalf of the Town of Simsbury and to do and perform all acts and things which she 

deems to be necessary or appropriate to carry out the terms of such documents, including, 

but not limited to, executing and delivering all agreements and documents contemplated 

by such documents. 

 

The undersigned further certifies that Mary A. Glassman now holds the office of First 

Selectman and that he/she has held that office since December 2, 2013. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF:  The undersigned has executed this certificate this _______ day of 

July, 2014. 

 
  
 Carolyn Keily, Town Clerk 

 

 
PLACE 

SEAL HERE 
(or “L.S.” if 

no seal 



























 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Date of submission:  July 1, 2014 
 
 
2. Date of Board Meeting: July 14, 2014 
 
 
3. Individual or Entity making the submission: 
  

Jerome F. Shea, Town Engineer 
 
 

4. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.):   
 
Approve the attached Resolution accepting a STEAP Grant in the amount of $350,000.00 
and authorization to execute Town/State Agreement for improvements of sidewalks and 
street surfaces on Riverside Road, Drake Hill Road Bridge, and Hopmeadow Street.  The 
Resolution provided as part of this agenda item should be read into the record. 

 
   
 

5. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
Jerome F. Shea, Town Engineer 

 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday 
 



 
6. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

 The Town of Simsbury applied a STEAP grant in June of 2011 and has received approval 
for a grant in the amount of $350,000.00 for improvements to portions of Riverside Road, 
Drake Hill Road Bridge and sidewalks on Hopmeadow Street.  There are no local funds 
required as part of the acceptance of grant funds.  The grant agreement has been 
reviewed by the Town Attorney and found to be acceptable. 

   
  
  
  
   
7. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in 

final form and signed by the appropriate party.): 
  The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 

1. Letter to Board of Selectmen dated 7/1/14 
2. Recommended resolution required for the agreement. 
3. Copy of Town/State agreement. 
 

   
   
 
 
 
 
 

 



































































 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
                     

 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Title of submission:    Resignation from Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
 
2. Date of submission:  July 3, 2014 
 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting: July 14, 2014 
 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission:  Town Clerk’s Office 

 
 

5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 
 
Accept the resignation of Jacqueline Battos (R), 15 August Road, as an alternate member 
of the Zoning Board of Appeals effective July 3, 2014. 
    

 
6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 

information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
Carolyn Keily, Town Clerk 

 
 



 
7. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

 
 Resignation: Jacqueline Battos 
Party: R 
Effective Date: July 3, 2014 
Board: Zoning Board of Appeals 
Term: December 7, 2015  
 
 

8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final 
form and signed by the appropriate party.): 

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 

Signed letter of resignation 
 
 
 

 
 
 





OWN OF SIMSBURY- BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - JUNE 23, 2014  DRAFT  Page 1 of 6  

CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Main Meeting 
Room of the Simsbury Town Offices. Present were: First Selectman Mary Glassman; Board members 
Sean Askham, Cheryl Cook, Nancy Haase, Lisa Heavner and Michael Paine. Others in attendance 
included State Representative John Hampton, Tom Cooke, Director of Administrative Services and 
other interested parties. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Everyone stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to amend the agenda to recognize Justin Fossum for his home design award. 
Ms. Cook seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
Ms. Glassman introduced Justin Fossum and said he won the Northwest Connecticut Home Design 
Award. He is loaning the Town this model in front of the Board. 
 
Mr. Fossum said his design is of a Dutch Colonial house. There were three green building concepts to 
building this model. It is a 2500 sq. ft. house with three bedrooms and 2 ½ baths.  
 
Mr. Fossum started by making a computer aided design drawing and then he built this model. 
 
He will now be going to Alfred University in New York for mechanical engineering. 
 
Ms. Glassman thanked Justin for giving his time on this project and for letting the Town keep it on loan 
for all to see. She wished him all the best in the future. 
 
PUBLIC AUDIENCE 
 
Robert Kalechman, 971 Hopmeadow Street, asked for a motion to discuss political issues as he saw the 
State Representative John Hampton was speaking at this meeting. There was no motion. 
 
Mr. Kalechman said there are a lot of abuses in Town bordering on corruption. He said there is a lot 
going on with the Performing Arts and said there was an incident on Friday night. He said there is an 
ongoing investigation.  
 
Mr. Kalechman said the State Representative and Senator will be holding and affair at the Simsbury 
High School and he read an announcement. He said his military record was impeded and doesn’t 
understand why at it is all there in his record. 
 
Mr. Kalechman said the Performing Arts is now a 501c and therefore they can have more secrets. There 
are still special tickets and seats being given away and that shouldn’t happen. He feels this all needs to 
stop. 
 
Joan Coe, 26 Whitcomb Drive, is also concerned about the non-profit organization for concerts. She said 
there were 4,000 - 7,000 people at two concerts and there were only 6 - 8 police officers. Also, there 
were 25 - 35 security agents at these concerts. She was not able to get the correct information. There are 
signs stating no smoking on site or in the parking lots. She said it was noted that there was smoking and 
excessive drinking at these concerts and she wants to know why.  



OWN OF SIMSBURY- BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - JUNE 23, 2014  DRAFT  Page 2 of 6  
 
Ms. Coe said there was an alleged assault at a concert, which is now being investigated by the Simsbury 
Police Department.  She said an ambulance was called for abusive drinking. She said there were parties 
in the parking lot before the concerts began. She wants to know what the Town’s position is on 
“tailgating”. She said there was a RV parking in a no parking spot during both of the concerts and she 
wants to know why. She wants an investigation on all these issues and wants to know if Simsbury is able 
to handle all of these people at these concerts. 
 
Ms. Coe said there was an article in The Hartford Courant about “pot brownies” in the schools. One of 
the students had to go to the hospital for a reaction to these brownies. She said there was an article about 
edible marijuana out in Colorado and read part of the article. 
 
Ms. Coe spoke again about the zoning violation at 730 Hopmeadow Street. The owner has a big fee for 
this violation. The same property owner owns land a 760 Hopmeadow Street which he purchased and 
said he could “flip it” for a new Senior Center. She feels the Town should not negotiate with this owner 
as he still owes the Town money for his violations.  
 
Ms. Coe said Tom Garrity donated a lot of money for a fitness center at Simsbury High School. They 
now want the Garrity name on this room and she doesn’t feel this is proper. A donation of money should 
not be the standard for naming rights.  
 
Sue Bednarcyk, 119 E. Weatogue Street, spoke about land use issues again. She said the Economic 
Development Task Force does have a lot of positives to it, but the residents do have issues with 
modifying the zoning issues. This all needs to be dealt with. 
 
Ms. Bednarcyk said the Legislature never helped her with her mom or dad during their medical issues. 
They were eligible for this help, but no one would help her with what she needed. She feels they have 
screwed up the last six years of her life, but just not caring and feels it is a very bad process that people 
have to go through. This issue will not go away. 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
• Connecticut Still Revolutionary Fan Favorite Town 
 
 Dominique Avery said it is now time to vote for Simsbury for the Connecticut Still Revolutionary Fan 
Favorite Town on Facebook. This award is for a Town who best embodies the spirit of the State’s 
tourism Still Revolutionary Brand as a place for innovation and ideas. 
 
Ms. Avery said there are many innovations in Simsbury and Simsbury is really the motto of Simsbury. 
This voting gives everyone a chance to get to know who Simsbury really is.  

 
Ms. Avery said everyone needs to vote on Facebook by going to visit Connecticut, then on the toolbar to 
the left go to time line and then right click to hashtag CT fan favorite. You have to go through the 
pictures to get to the blue sign to vote. She said everyone could also put in their own photo, but this must 
be done before the voting. 
 
Ms. Avery said if Simsbury wins we will not only get the bragging rights, but there will be promotional 
support, advertising support, etc. and she asked that everyone vote. 
 



OWN OF SIMSBURY- BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - JUNE 23, 2014  DRAFT  Page 3 of 6  
• Update on the Triathlon Event 
 
Linda Schofield said this Triathlon was a great event for people from outside of Simsbury to see what 
Simsbury has to offer. She said the event is sponsored by the Town and didn’t cost the Town any money 
and it was put together by volunteers. 
 
Ms. Schofield said usually Triathlons are running, biking and swimming, but this was running, biking 
and kayaking. Everyone attended with great enthusiasm and there were approximately 68.5% attendees 
from other towns, with 11% from out of state.  
 
Ms. Schofield said a lot was learned this year and hopefully next year will be even better. She said next 
year they will use a professional race director. She thanked everyone for their help and support. 
 
• Legislative Update from State Representative John Hampton 
 
Representative Hampton gave the Board a package on the “Acts Affecting Municipalities” for their 
review. He said the budget held municipalities harmless. He said there was funding and grants were 
added.  
 
Representative Hampton went through his package and said that Keno was removed and the water 
diversion from the Farmington River was also voted down by the Legislature.  
 
Representative Hampton said there are a lot of opportunities available and said it was an exciting first 
term for him.  
 
Ms. Glassman said the conference she attended was excellent. 
 
FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT 
 
Ms. Glassman said the emergency operations staff participated in this year’s statewide emergency 
preparedness and planning exercise earlier today. This gives the staff an opportunity to communicate 
with their state counterparts and gives us an opportunity to review our own preparations as we enter into 
the hurricane season.  She thanked everyone for their help in participating in this drill. 
 
Ms. Glassman said she was pleased to announce this year’s winners of the Top Dog Contest. They 
included Sherlock Pasquariello as the cutest dog; Labrador Retriever Davis as the most handsome dog; 
Cupie Lent who won the smallest dog; and Rosie Devlin as the winner of the cutest big dog. She 
thanked everyone for their participation. 
 
Ms. Glassman said the Simsbury Recycling Committee is presenting “Let’s Talk Trash” with the Deputy 
Commissioner, Environmental Quality - Department of Energy and Environmental Protection. This 
event should be very informative and helpful as Simsbury continues to focus on recycling. This program 
will be held on Monday, June 30th from 6:00 - 7:30 p.m. at Eno Memorial Hall in the Youth Room. 
 
Ms. Glassman reminded everyone that one of the great Farmer’s Markets is open for the summer. It can 
be found at Simsmore Square every Thursday from 3:00 - 6:00 p.m. They will also have a wonderful 
series of events including “Guest Chef” days and “Sims-b-e-r-r-y Day.” More information can be 
obtained on their website www.simsburyfarmersmarket.com. 
 
 

http://www.simsburyfarmersmarket.com./


OWN OF SIMSBURY- BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - JUNE 23, 2014  DRAFT  Page 4 of 6  
SELECTMEN ACTION 
 
a) Approve Tax Refunds 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to approve tax refunds in the amount of $561.61 as reviewed and 
recommended by the Tax Collector. Mr. Paine seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion 
passed. 
 
Ms. Heavner recused herself from the meeting. 
 
b) Review status of the proposed Zoning Regulation changes for The Hartford Property, 200 
Hopmeadow Street, Simsbury 
 
There was no motion at this time and Ms. Heavner rejoined the meeting. 
 
c) Approve $7,000 transfer to the Recycling Committee utilizing rebate 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to approve the submitted budget for the Recycling Committee year 2014-
2015 utilizing rebate from recycling. Ms. Heavner seconded the motion. All were in favor and the 
motion passed. 
 
d) Amend the project charge to the Public Building Committee for the design and construction 
oversight of the Henry James Main Office Security Project (Phase 1A) to include the Henry James 
Interior Hallway Project (Phase 1B) 
 
Mr. Askham made a motion to amend the project charge to the Public Building Committee for the 
design and construction oversight of the Henry James Main Office Security Project (Phase 1A) to 
include the Henry James Interior Hallway Project (Phase 1B). Ms. Cook seconded the motion. All were 
in favor and the motion passed. 
 
e) Authorize the Board of Education to apply for Connecticut school construction grants for 
capital improvement projects at Squadron Line School and Henry James Memorial School 
 
Ms. Haase read the following motion: 
 “RESOLVED, that the Board of Selectmen authorizes the Town of Simsbury Board of Education 
to apply to the Commissioner of Education and to accept or reject a grant for the Main Office Security 
Project at Squadron Line School and a grant for the Main Office Security Project and Interior Hallway 
Improvement Project at Henry James Memorial School.”  
Mr. Askham seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS 
 
a) Accept the resignation of Bertram Kaplan (R) as a regular member of the Conservation 
Commission/Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Agency effective August 31, 2014 
 
Ms. Heavner made a motion to accept the resignation of Bertram Kaplan as a regular member of the 
Conservation Commission/Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Agency effective August 31, 2014 with our 
thanks. Ms. Cook seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 



OWN OF SIMSBURY- BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - JUNE 23, 2014  DRAFT  Page 5 of 6  
b) Accept the resignation of Dominick Zackeo (R) as a regular member of the Conservation 
Commission/Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Agency effective June 10, 2014 
 
Ms. Heavner made a motion to accept the resignation of Dominick Zackeo as a regular member of the 
Conservation Commission/Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Agency effective June 10, 2014 with our 
thanks. Ms. Haase seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
c) Appoint two Board of Selectmen representatives to the Board of Finance Long Range Plan Sub-
Committee 
 
Ms. Cook made a motion to appoint Lisa Heavner and Nancy Haase as Board of Selectmen 
representatives to the Board of Finance Long Range Plan Sub-Committee. Mr. Askham seconded the 
motion. All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
• Gift and Naming Rights for the Proposed Thomas F. Garrity, Jr. Fitness Center at Simsbury 
High School 
 
There was no action taken on this issue.  
 
• Joint Board of Selectmen/Board of Finance meeting to discuss Open Space scheduled for 
Tuesday, July 15, 2014 at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Ms. Glassman reminded everyone that there will be a joint meeting of the Board of Selectmen and 
Board of Finance on Tuesday, July 15, 2014 at 5:00 p.m. to discuss Open Space. 
 
ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES 
 
a) Regular Meeting of June 9, 2014 
 
Ms. Cook made a motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of June 9, 2014. Mr. Paine seconded 
the motion. All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
SELECTMEN LIAISON AND SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
1. Personnel - Ms. Heavner said there will be a meeting to interview labor counsels. 
2. Finance - no report at this time. 
3. Welfare - no report at this time. 
4. Public Safety - no report at this time. 
5. Board of Education -no report at this time. 
 
Ms. Haase said the Hazardous Waste event was just a great event for everyone. 
 
ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
a) Update on status of Police Union Pension and Contract Negotiations 
b) Discussion and possible action regarding foreclosure of 23 Mountain Road, Simsbury 
 



OWN OF SIMSBURY- BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - JUNE 23, 2014  DRAFT  Page 6 of 6  
Mr. Askham made a motion to adjourn to executive session at 8:30 p.m. with Tom Cooke, Director of 
Administrative Services and Attorney Robert DeCrescenzo, Town Counsel, to update status of Police 
Union Pension and Contract Negotiations and discuss with possible action regarding foreclosure of 23 
Mountain Road, Simsbury. Mr. Paine seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
ADJOURN FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Ms. Haase made a motion to adjourn from Executive Session at 8:55 p.m. Ms. Cook seconded the 
motion. All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
ADJOURN 
 
Ms. Haase made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:55 p.m. Mr. Askham seconded the motion. All 
were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kathi Radocchio 
Clerk 



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Title of submission:  FY2015 Compensation for Full-Time Unaffiliated Employees 
 
 
2. Date of submission:  July 9, 2014 
 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting: July 14, 2014 
 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission: 

 
 Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services 
 

5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests: 

 
That the Personnel Sub-Committee and the full Board of Selectmen approve the proposed 
Compensation Framework for determination of full-time unaffiliated employee compensation 
for FY2015. 
  

6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services – (860) 658-3230 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 

www.simsbury-ct.gov 

8:30 – 7:00 Monday  
8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 

8:30-1:00 Friday 
 



 
7. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

   
The proposed Compensation Framework attached hereto is consistent with the 
Compensation Framework adopted by the Personnel Sub-Committee and the full Board of 
Selectmen for Fiscal Year 2014.  The Framework proposes a maximum salary increase of 
2.5% (with a potential 0.5% cash component for employees with a superior rating) which 
includes funding to offset an increase in each employee’s OPEB contribution from 0.5% of 
salary to 1.0% of salary.  In the event that the proposed salary adjustments for the Director 
of Administrative Services, Deputy Director of Administrative Services and Employee 
Benefits Coordinator are approved, these positions would not be eligible for the FY2015 
increases proposed herein. 
 
While these changes track many of the changes in the union contracts, please bear in mind 
that unaffiliated employees do not receive annual “step” increases at any point in their 
employment and, accordingly, their percent increases over time are generally lower than the 
percent increases received by unionized employees. 
 

8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final 
form and signed by the appropriate party.): 

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
FY2015 Compensation Framework for Unaffiliated Employees PROPOSED 







 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Title of submission:  Human Resources Positions 
 
 
2. Date of submission:  July 10, 2014 
 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting: July 14, 2014 
 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission: 

 
Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services 
 

5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 

 
Approve the following position descriptions and salaries (with funding available within 
FY2015 budget) for the Town of Simsbury’s Human Resources function: 

• Director of Administrative Services – revised position description attached hereto with 
salary of $114,508 effective on and retroactive to July 1, 2014; 

• Deputy Director of Administrative Services – revised position description attached 
hereto with salary of $90,000 effective on and retroactive to July 1, 2014; 

• Employee Benefits Coordinator – new position description attached hereto with 
salary of $68,000 effective upon approval. 

 
6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 

information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services – (860) 658-3230 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday 
 



 
 
7. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

   
In the past five years the Town of Simsbury has taken significant steps to professionalize its 
human resources function, as recognized in the Personnel Study prepared by Lee Erdmann.  
As a result of these steps, the Town has been able to minimize its dependence on and fees 
for legal services; conduct audits of various benefits functions resulting in necessary 
corrections and long-term savings; and consolidate its health care program under one 
provider, again with significant financial savings. 
 
In order to maintain the human resources function at a professional level, ensure that the 
Town is able to retain and/or hire the human resources personnel it needs and create the 
opportunity for succession planning, the position descriptions and associated salaries for the 
positions of Director of Administrative Services, Deputy Director of Administrative Services 
and the new position of Employee Benefits Coordinator have been revised and prepared. 
 
The proposal, which includes some reorganization of functions, provides the following 
additional benefits to the Town of Simsbury: 
 
• Identifies the Director of Administrative Services as lead negotiator for the Town in 

collective bargaining with Town unions with a corresponding savings in labor counsel 
costs; 

• Adds a strategic planning component to the Director of Administrative Services’ human 
resources function; 

• Provides expanded grant preparation and administration capacity in the Deputy 
Director of Administrative Services function; 

• Formally recognizes the role of the Deputy Director of Administrative Services in the 
following areas (which have accreted over time): 

o Financial analysis and costing of collective bargaining proposals; 
o Budget preparation support and budget analysis for the Finance Department; 
o Preparation of capital projects proposals during the budget process; 
o Service as the Veterans Point of Contact for the Town of Simsbury; 

• Recognizes need for expertise specific to health, retirement and other benefit plans for 
plan auditing, plan administration and plan development; 

• Expands capacity for internal plan administration audits; 
• By reallocation of responsibilities, provides Deputy Director of Administrative Services 

additional time for performance of risk management function; 
• Provides redundancy for benefit plan administration functions to ensure staffing of 

those functions; 
• Provides structure and appropriate salary ranges to promote succession planning; 
• Creates opportunity for expansion of shared services model with the Board of 

Education capitalizing on the consolidation of health care plans under one plan 
administrator; 



• Provides for review and/or preparation of health care bills in conjunction with Finance 
Department to ensure accuracy and avoid costly errors; and 

• Adds health care expertise to guide the Town through increasingly complex health care 
regulatory environment. 

 
As previously noted, there is funding available in the current budget to cover the cost of 
increases in the two existing positions.  The Employee Benefits Coordinator position will be 
covered for one year by the insurance fund.  Other sources of funding will be explored 
thereafter. 

 
 

8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final 
form and signed by the appropriate party.): 

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
Proposed Position Descriptions for: 
 

• Director of Administrative Services 
• Deputy Director of Administrative Services 
• Employee Benefits Coordinator 

 
Current Position Descriptions for: 
 

• Director of Administrative Services 
• Deputy Director of Administrative Services 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 





































 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Title of submission:  Part-Time Engineering Project Manager Position 
 
 
2. Date of submission:  July 10, 2014 
 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting: July 14, 2014 
 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission: 

 
Jerome F. Shea, P.E. – Town Engineer 
Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services 
 

5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 

 
Approve the attached Part-Time Project Manager job description for a one-year period 
enabling the Town to utilize the knowledge and skill sets of Richard Sawitzke as a cost-
effective alternative to contracting out the work. 
 

6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
Jerome F. Shea, P.E. – Town Engineer – (860) 658-3260 
Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services – (860) 658-3230 
 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday 
 



 
7. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

   
On June 30, 2014 the Personnel Sub-Committee was asked to consider the retention of 
Richard Sawitzke, former Town Engineer, in a part-time role in connection with several 
capital projects scheduled for FY2015.  The Personnel Sub-Committee asked for a job 
description for the position as well as data on the prior use of consultants in connection with 
capital projects by the Town of Simsbury.  That information is attached. 
 
Mr. Sawitzke’s retention would be subject to the following conditions: 
 
• The Part-Time Project Manager position is terminable at-will by the First Selectman at any 

time and for any reason.  In the absence of termination at an earlier date, the position will 
terminate on June 30, 2015. 

• The Part-Time Project Manager shall work only on the projects and only for the total hours 
identified in Mr. Shea’s Memorandum of June 26, 2014 which is attached hereto. 

• The Part-Time Project Manager shall work a maximum of nine (9) days per month at a 
maximum of eight (8) hours per day (a total of 72 hours per month).  The position shall be 
compensated at the amount of $53.30 per hour.  The incumbent shall not be entitled to 
holiday, vacation pay or any retirement or retirement savings benefits in connection with 
this position.  This shall not affect the incumbent’s entitlement to benefits provided in 
connection with prior employment with the Town of Simsbury. 

 
This proposal is being offered as the most cost-effective way to move forward with the 
specified capital projects as it takes full advantage of Mr. Sawitzke’s intimate knowledge of 
the projects, his specific skill sets and his comparative cost with outsourcing options.  
 

8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final 
form and signed by the appropriate party.): 

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
• Shea Memorandum, July 10, 2014 including position description 
• Shea Memorandum , June 26, 2014 

 
 

 
 
 














	Agenda
	Tax Refunds - revised
	Offer of Donation of Open Space
	Vibrant Communities Initiative
	Apple Barn Private Rentals
	Greenway Parking Lease Agreement
	Nutmeg Network Grant Award 
	Riverside Road STEAP Grant
	Bulky Waste Facility Agreement
	ZBA Resignation-Battos
	06.23.14 BOS Draft Minutes
	FY2015 Compensation
	Human Resource Positions
	PT Project Manager

